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Interest would be charged as per payments and dates of disbursement made, till date of potential re-payment back to
the Fund.

| hope you find the above in order.

Solly Ntsibande
Client Liaison Manager

® Eskom
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bl
Physical Address EPPF Olfice Park, 24 Georgian Crescent East, Bryanston East, 2191

From: Suzanne Daniels [mailto:DanielSM@eskom.co.za]
Sent: 03 May 2017 04:28 PM

To: Solly Ntsibande

Subject: BM Molefe

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Good afternoon Solly

As per our telephonic discussion, will you please advise as to the following:
1. Can you confirm for me the amounts that have been paid to Mr Molefe to date and provide the
dates of payment as well;
2. What would be the process required to reverse the transaction in respect of the transaction
between Eskom and the EPPF and also any disbursements/payments made to Mr Molefe
-~ thereon?

You may be aware that Minister Brown has provided has with a limited time to resolve this matter and
your urgent attention hereto would be appreciated. Should you require any further information, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

SUZANNE DANIELS

Group Company Secretary

Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

Phone: +2711 800 3091 Fax: +2786 662 7327

Mobile: +2782 580 7832 Email: danielsm@eskom.co.za

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Limited EMAIL
LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed at
http:/www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email Legal Spam Disclaimer.aspx
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